CITY OF WASILLA

290 E. HERNING AVE.
WASILLA, ALASKA 99654-7091
PHONE: (907) 373-9050
FAX: (907) 373-9085

POLICE DEPARTMENT

250 N. KNIK STREET
WASILLA, AK 99654-7014
(907) 373 - 9077
(907) 373 - 9051 FAX

Information Memorandum 93-41

11-30-93
To: Wasilla City Coung%
From: Irl Stambaugh, Chief of Pohce‘
Thru: John Stein, Mayor gé\"(
Re: Liquor Establishment Incident Report

During 1993 the following incidents were reported to the Wasilla Police Department
in reference to the below listed liquor establishment.

El Toro
P.O.Box 874907
Wasilla, Ak. 99687

Date Case # Title Synopsis
9-8-93 93-1248 Disturbance Intoxicated male at the El Toro bar

refused to leave, officers arrived and
the subject voluntarily left the area.

9-11-93 93-1281 DWI/ Accident
With Injuries Intoxicated driver left the El Toro Bar
and rolled his vehicle at the Parks and
Palmer Wasilla Hwy. causing serious
injury to a passenger in the vehicle. 2
nd. Degree Assault charges are
pending in court against the driver.

9-18-93 93-1397 Altered ID Manager at El Toro reported that two
underage females attempted to enter
the bar with altered ID cards, service
was refused and the females left the
area.



Page # 2 Hl Toro:

10-12-93 93-1855 Trespass Intoxicated male refused to leave the
area when requested to do so, upon
arrival of officers subject was arrested
for trespass.

No other incidents reported from July 1, 1993 to December 15, 1993.




